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Robert Harvey, Esq.

Physician Health & Compliance
Board of Registration in Medicine
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330
Wakefield, MA 01880

RE: Michael Langan, M.D.

Dear Attorney Harvey:

Yesterday. December 10. 2012. Physician Health Services (PHS) received a revision to a laboratory test
result for Dr. Michael Langan from a blood sample which he provided on July 1, 2011, which result was
reported to vou by letter of July 28. 2011 as positive for Phosphatidyl Ethanol (PEth). The amended report
indicates that the “external chain of custody protocol [for that sample] was not followed per standard

protocol.”

PHS did not make a determination of relapse following that positive test. nor is PHS aware of any action
taken by the Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine (MA BRM) as a result of the July 28, 2011
report. However, based on the amended report, PHS will continue to disregard the July 2011 PEth test

result.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

-

cc: Michael Langan. M.D.
Gary Chinman, M.D.
Kenneth Minaker. M.D.
Timothy Wilens. M.D.
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